The Tale of Spa Spring

(Goosepigs at Spa Spring

“Mr. A.C. made a daily

VISIt to the spring, and at- . (23 A fanciful children’s story retold
tributed much of his usual Y - by Dickman and Nicholson (1972)
good health to the ‘s HEE% 75 intheir book Pets in Old Alexan-
Spa” (Alexandria Gazette X /f 4 S dria tells the legend of “Goosepigs
P = oy at Spa Spring.”
1862). = N 3 They took up their abode at Spa (RCGA 2017) (The Library of Virginia, Special Collections)
! aff -, Spring, under the arch of the canal The culvert built in 1843 to Wilson M.C. Fairfax surveyed the
inaral springs A\m b s b basin. There they cross-bred, re- convey Sp_a Creel_< beneath the ’pArloposedd _ro(u:te o1|‘ gle canal f_or 1?3% :
Al E) taining the legs of the pig and the canal turning basin was oxdnaria banal LOMpany i 2852,
are popular FESEIT Wwebbed feet and bill of the goose discovered during construction.| | His survey log includes drawings such as
| t isit d (Alexandria Public Library) | Sadly, no evidence of this culvert near Four Mile Creek,
p aces O VISI a'n (A|exandria Canal Company 1835) goosepigs was fOund. Virtua”y identical to the CUIVert found by
Alexandria’s Spa The tale of Spa Spring nearly ended in 1843, when construction of the archaeologists beneath the turning basin.
Spring was no eXCeption. Nestled 1n a stream Alexand':ia Canal turning basin began. Over 25 feet of SOi_I Was The culvert was so well-built that it never collapsed and water continued to
: : dumped into the Spa Creek valley to create the 190-foot wide, 650- flow through it long after it was abandoned. The cut stone foundation rested
YELL YA (o] n g Nel [N 1 AVARS o RS oI TA[ORIVECR TSI [olIVIaISla M o0t Iong turning basin for the canal. A brick and stone-lined culvert on thick wooden cribbing and

during the ear|y_mid 1800s for its pleasant- was built to carry the creek under the new turning basin. supported a brick barrel-style

: : : e N\ roof. A protective
tasting waters, which were described as “an Spa (,\.< layer of stone
Culveri

excellent tonic.” The spring waters had a low ']\-ll,.(;f{ffffi|:'iﬁlff{f”“” “ubble covered the
| icti ; : o tside of th
Iron content that was distinct from the i1ron-rich outside of the

Lock Pools culvert, while
water drawn from city wells. Spa Spring stone wing walls
emptied into the Potomac River near the present- framed the culvert

opening as 1t
day Intersection of Lee and Pendleton Streets. Locks spilled into the Spa

Spring.

There It was known as Ralph’s Gut. |
(Hopkins 1877; USGS 2011)
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